
 

        399 Quincy Street, Hancock, MI  49930  phone:  (906)482-2720  fax:  (906)482-7910 

 
TO:  Mayor McKenzie &  City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Karen Haischer, CMC 
              City Clerk 
 
DATE:  April 27, 2106 
 
Special City Council Meeting and Scheduled Budget Worksessions: 
 
Special City Council Meeting: 
1.  Call to order by Mayor McKenzie and roll Call 
2.  Consider adoption of Resolution #____ approving a MDOT revised project 
authorization for FY 2016 Section 5311 Transit Bus Operating Grant of $27,467.00 
3.  Consider adoption of Water Project Bond Ordinance. 
 
Budget Worksession: 
1st    Wednesday,  May 11, 2016    6:00 – 8:00 p.m. 
 
FY 16/17 Budget Request From: 
-  UPSET presentation 
- Hancock Police Department  
- Hancock Fire Department 
- DPW Budget 
-KNSC Budget 
-City Budget items 
 
Adjournment: 
 
This meeting was properly posted and all Councilors notified by e-mail on 4-28-16. 
 
 
2nd  Budget Worksession             Wednesday, June 1, 2016          6:00 - 8:00 p.m. 
 
 
Council approved   4-20-2016                                       posted        04-29-2016 


